
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, September 12, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:45PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of August 22, 2022 

3. 22-232 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Merit to Matthew DeLorenzo for his heroic efforts to save six 

families on Winthrop Avenue from a burning apartment building on July 23, 

2022.  At approximately 3:00AM, Matthew called 911 and ran into the burning 

structure without regard for his own safety to alert the families of the fire and get 

everyone out. 

4. 22-244 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council award a Certificate 

of Commendation to Derek's Barber Shop (Derek Anemoduris and Jenna Cirino) 

in recognition of providing free back-to-school haircuts to 30 students. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

5. 22-208 Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC, 50 Tomahawk Drive, Bldg. 49, 

East Boston, MA 02128 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council 

to enable the appellant to operate an automotive/truck rental office and storage 

use at 85 Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

6. 22-210 596 Brothers, LLC and Beachmont Investments, LLC, 596 Revere Beach 

Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council to alter the preexisting nonconforming eight (8) unit structure by 

constructing eight (8) additional units over two (2) new floors at 451 Revere 

Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 22-211 529 Broadway, LLC, 52 Fairview Street, Winthrop, MA 02152 to alter and extend 

a nonconforming use (nonconforming commercial building, acting as a private 

garage) for the purpose of operating a commercial garage at 535 Broadway, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

8. 22-178 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Natividad 

Hernandez to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 



City Council – Regular Meeting September 12, 2022 

  

9. 22-188 Communication from the Mayor relative to the student  appointment of Larry 

Santos to the Public Art Commission. 

10. 22-202 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of Lauren 

D'Avella as a Constable. 

Communications 

11. 22-247 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Loan Order for the  

Wonderland Property Acquisition 

12. 22-248 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Appropriation of Overlay 

Surplus - FY2023 Revaluation 

13. 22-249 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Appropriation - Community 

Investment Trust (matching funds for PARC grant) 

14. 22-250 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Tom Skwierawski 

as Chief of Planning and Community Development 

15. 22-251 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lauren Buck as 

Chief of Health and Human Services 

16. 22-252 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of William Levy 

as Constable for the City of Revere 

Motions 

17. 22-253 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

utilize CIT Funds to repair the traffic island at the intersection of Malden Street 

and Washington Avenue and to prioritize the reconstruction of sidewalks on 

Washington Avenue from Malden Street to Sargent Street, on both sides. 

18. 22-254 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor direct the appropriate 

municipal department to institute a fire extinguisher recycling program. 

19. 22-255 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor direct the Police 

Department to utilize funds from the Dog Park Revolving Account to install a 

camera at the Paws 'N Play Dog Park on Sargent Street in West Revere due to 

serious issues relative to dogs being abandoned at the park, as well as dogs 

attacking other dogs and people. 

20. 22-256 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor direct the Police 

Department to install a camera on the grassy area at the intersection of Steeple 

Street and Lantern Road.  Residents have complained about people littering the 

area with beer bottles and other undesired items. 

21. 22-257 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with a copy of the 91 Police Department climate surveys filed with the 

Human Resources as well as the Fire Department and DPW climate surveys. 



City Council – Regular Meeting September 12, 2022 

  

22. 22-258 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor 

request the City Auditor to identify a funding source to provide for the installation 

of the speed monitoring devices on Crescent Avenue per Council Order 22-238 

passed unanimously at the August 22, 2022 meeting of the Revere City Council.  

The implementation and installation cannot move forward without the required 

funding. 

23. 22-259 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Appreciation to Marilena LoGrasso for her cleanup of Signore 

Square; a veteran's memorial to the Signore Brothers located on the corner of 

Signore Terrace and Patriot Parkway. 

24. 22-260 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the Chief of 

Police to increase patrols at the intersection of Rumney Road and Patriot Parkway 

in the interest of public safety.  Multiple complaints have come in over the last 

two weeks regarding motorists not stopping at stop signs causing near accidents. 

25. 22-261 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the DPW 

Superintendent to direct a representative from N&M Excavating to appear before 

the City Council to explain some of the recent work that has been going on in the 

city. 

26. 22-262 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor McKenna, Councillor 

Keefe, Councillor Serino, Councillor Powers, Councillor Novoselsky: That the 

Mayor request the DPW to install speed tables on the following streets:  Mill 

Street, Mountain Avenue, Crescent Avenue, Park Avenue (near school 

crosswalk), Yeamans Street, Fenno Street, Proctor Avenue, Sargent Street, 

Washington Avenue, Winthrop Avenue, Mills Avenue, Standish Road, Sagamore 

Street, and Rice Avenue.  Speed table installations shall include proper warnings, 

lighting, and signage. 

27. 22-263 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request Human 

Resources to direct all departments to amend and/or replace stigmatizing language 

and terminology with person centered language in all city documents with respect 

to substance use disorder, behavioral health, people in recovery, people who use 

drugs (PWUD) and people who have been involved in the justice system.  This is 

to include internal City Hall, RPD, RFD, RPS, and RHA). 

28. 22-264 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the City Council conduct a 

financial impact study relative to medical and recreational marijuana within the 

City Revere.  Further, that this discussion be referred to the Economic 

Development Sub-Committee. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, August 22, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

Council President Visconti offered a moment of silence for former School Committeewoman and 

Conservation Commission member Ann Raponi who passed on August 7, 2022. 

 

Ann was formerly of East Boston where she was raised & educated. She worked in the Insurance 

Business all of her life, and became the owner of A.M. MacDonald Insurance Agency of Newton 

for over 25 years. Ann was a hardworking independent woman who was very bright and eager to 

participate in community & church. She is a former Revere School Committee Member, & 

Revere Conservation Committee Member. She was also a member of St. Mary’s Lady Sodality 

AND Women of the Moose in Revere. Ann was well liked and well respected from her 

community & peers. 

 

She is the loving daughter of the late Anceli “Zip” Domenico & the late Rose (Graziano) Pineau. 

She is the dear sister of John B. Domenico & wife Jean of Gilford, CT. & Thomas F. Domenico 

& wife Judy of East Boston. She is the cherished aunt of Thomas M. Domenico & wife Laura of 

N.Easton & Gary Domenico & wife Jessica of Westport, CT. She is the treasured grandaunt of 

Logan & Isabel Domenico of N. Easton. Also lovingly survived by many other nieces, nephews, 

grandnieces, & grandnephews. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

Council President Visconti also offered a warm welcome back to Ward 5 Councillor John 

Powers who returned to the City Council after winning a Special Election to fill the empty seat 

on July 19, 2022.  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of July 11, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Communications 

Several department heads were in attendance and the City Council requested suspension of the 

Rules of Order for the purpose of taking communications out of order. 

 3 22-213 Communication from the City Solicitor requesting a transfer of funds from 

the Community Improvement Trust Fund for the purpose of acquiring 

small parcels of vacant marsh land by eminent domain for the purpose of 

salt marsh restoration. 

Paul Capizzi, City Solicitor addressed the City Council on the takings. 

 

THAT THE CITY COUNCIL HEREBY APPROVES A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $20,500 FROM THE COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING BY EMINENT DOMAIN THE FOLLOWING VACANT 

MARSH LAND PARCELS ON NORTH SHORE ROAD AND BAY ROAD FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF SALT MARSH RESTORATION: 

 

1. Owner Fivey Lasden, 0 North Shore Road, Parcel 10-187B-7, appraised value 

$2000, 9,422 square feet; 

 

2. Owner Salvatore Imbrescia, 0 Bay Road & 0 Bay Road Rear, Parcels 10-187C-38 & 

10-187D-1, appraised value $15,000, 1.61 acres; and 

 

3. Owner Harold Lasden, 0 Bay Road & 0 North Shore Road, parcels 10-187B-8 & 10- 

187D-2A, appraised value $3,500, 15,455 square feet. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 4 22-214 Communication from CFO Richard Viscay requesting an appropriation for 

RevereTV's quarterly invoice. 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$105,921.60 FROM THE CABLE ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND TO PAY 

REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?” 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 5 22-215 Communication from CFO Richard Viscay relative to an appropriation 

from the Transportation Network Infrastructure Fund. 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROPRIATE $61,541.70 FROM THE 

TRANSPORTATION FUND TO THE ROADWAY CAPITAL FUND IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH CHAPTER 187 OF THE ACTS OF 2016?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 6 22-216 Communication from Election Commissioner relative to Police Officer 

assignments for September 6, 2022 and November 8, 2022 Elections. 

Paul Fahey, Election Commissioner addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 92 OF THE ACTS OF 2022, THE VOTES ACT, 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE DETAILING OF 8 POLICE OFFICERS 

FOR THE SEPTEMBER 6TH AND NOVEMBER 8TH ELECTIONS?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 7 22-217 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of 

An Act Relative to Voting Precincts in the City of Revere. 

Paul Fahey, Election Commissioner addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

Commissioner Fahey indicated that the language contained in the Home Rule Petition needs to 

be updated and requested that the matter be held over.  A new Home Rule Petition will be 

presented at the next meeting of the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee meeting. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 8 22-218 Communication from Election Commissioner seeking approval for various 

polling locations. 

Paul Fahey, Election Commissioner addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

THAT THE CITY COUNCIL HEREBY APPROVES THE CHANGE IN POLLING 

LOCATIONS FOR WARD 2 - PRECINCT 3A, WARD 3 - PRECINCTS 1-3, WARD 5 - 

PRECINCT 2, AND WARD 5 - PRECINCT 3: 

 

1. Ward 2, Precinct 3A is moved from the Garfield Magnet School to Carl Hyman 

Towers;  

2. Ward 3, Precincts 1-3 are moved from St. Anthony's Church to Revere High 

School;  

3. Ward 5, Precinct 2 is moved from Jack Satter House to the Turkish Cultural 

Center;  

4. Ward 5, Precinct 3 is moved from Revere High School to the Turkish Cultural 

Center. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 9 22-219 Communication from the Election Commissioner relative to the warrant 

for the upcoming State Primary on September 6, 2022 

Paul Fahey, Election Commissioner addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE WARRANT FOR THE STATE 

PRIMARY ON SEPTEMBER 6, 2022?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communications 

 10 22-245 Disclosure form filing by a Special Municipal employee, Fire Fighter 

Jamie Nadworny, to enable him to work for the Fire Department and as an 

Electrical Inspector. 

Michael Wells, Director of Municipal Inspections addressed the City Council on this request.  

Director Wells indicated that this position has been posted for several months and due to salary 

requirements has been very difficult to fill.  It was noted that other fire fighters in the previous 

years have been granted this exemption in a part-time capacity. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY APPROVE THE MGL C. 268A S. 20(D) DISCLOSURE FORM FOR 

JAMIE NADWORNY TO ENABLE HIM TO WORK AS BOTH A PART-TIME 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR AND FIRE FIGHTER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

Public Hearings 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

 11 22-207 Hearing called as ordered on a petition filed by National Grid and Verizon 

to install three jointly owned poles on Thornton Street near the 

intersection of Shirley Avenue to provide OSHA overhead clearance for 

new structures located at 57 Shirley Avenue and 64 Shirley Avenue, 

Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Zach Trini, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID AND 

VERIZON TO INSTALL 3 JOINTLY OWNED POLES ON THORNTON STREET IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN ON FILE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 12 22-208 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Enterprise Rent-A-Car 

Company of Boston, LLC, 50 Tomahawk Drive, Bldg. 49, East Boston, 

MA 02128 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to 

enable the appellant to operate an automotive/truck rental office and 

storage use at 85 Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Attorney Nick Zozula for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 9/12/2022 6:00 PM 

 13 22-209 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Sathuan Sa, EJS 

Investments, Inc., 1258 Elmwood Ave., Providence, RI 02907 request a 

special permit from the Revere City Council to enable the appellant to raze 

the existing structure and construct five (5) brand new, code-compliant 

townhomes at 84 Arcadia Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Attorney Nancy O'Neil for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

Michael Tucker, 9 Ellerton Street, Revere, MA 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

Attorney Chris Cridler for the applicant, filed a request to withdraw the application without 

prejudice.  The City Council took up this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ALLOW THE PETITIONER TO WITHDRAW THE 

APPLICATION WITHOUT PREJUDICE?” 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN WITHOUT PREJUDICE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 14 22-210 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 596 Brothers, LLC and 

Beachmont Investments, LLC, 596 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to alter 

the preexisting nonconforming eight (8) unit structure by constructing 

eight (8) additional units over two (2) new floors at 451 Revere Beach 

Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Attorney Gerry D'Ambrosio for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

Laurence Michaelson, 454 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 

 

Mr. Michaelson is opposed to the project due to structural concerns, height, and shadow 

concerns.  Attorney D'Ambrosio indicated that the project will be 60' in height.  The dimensional 

controls for this zoning district would permit the applicant to go up to 120' in height.  

Additionally, the structure will be brought up to current building and fire code standards. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky requested a rendering of the project and Councillor McKenna requested a 

shadow study for the next meeting of the Zoning Sub-Committee. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 9/12/2022 6:00 PM 

 15 22-211 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 529 Broadway, LLC, 52 

Fairview Street, Winthrop, MA 02152 to alter and extend a 

nonconforming use (nonconforming commercial building, acting as a 

private garage) for the purpose of operating a commercial garage at 535 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Attorney Paul Tellier for the applicant 

 

Opponents 

Marie Shand, 130 School Street, Revere, MA 

 

Ms. Shand's main concern with the expansion of the use is noise. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 9/12/2022 6:00 PM 

 16 22-212 Hearing called as ordered at the request of Global Revco Terminal, LLC, 

101 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA to terminate the following 

flammable storage licenses granted by the Revere City Council on July 13, 

1937:  424A, 424C, and 558. 

Proponents 

none 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL TERMINATE STORAGE OF FLAMMABLE 

LICENSES 424A, 424C, AND 558 FOR 101 LEE BURBANK HIGHWAY AS 

REQUESTED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday, August 22, 2022 at 5:00PM in the City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151.  Committee members present were Councillors McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, 

Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe. 

 

22-158 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Research and Development Facilities. 

 

Council President Visconti offered the following amendments to the proposed ordinance. 

 

Section 1. shall be amended by including the following language:  “Animal testing shall be 

prohibited in research and development facilities in the following zoning districts in which the 

use is allowed by special permit:  PDD1, PDD2, HB, TED, and IP.” 

 

Section 3. shall be amended by including the following language:  “Animal testing on the 

following species shall not be permitted in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District:  cats, dogs, 

rabbits, monkeys, chimpanzees, and other related primates.” 

 

Section 4. shall be amended by including the following use table:  

  
RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

no no no no no no no no sp sp no no no no sp sp no sp 

 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

Tom O’Brien, HYM submitted a commitment letter to the Revere City Council regarding animal 

testing and BSL Level 1 and 2 uses within the Suffolk Downs Overlay District which was read 

into the record. 

 

Several residents spoke in opposition to the proposed ordinance and amendments: 

 

Sophia Durbano, 86 Atwood Street, Revere, MA 

Lori Stathopoulos, 125 Essex Street, Salem, MA 

Wayne Rose, 19 Thorndike Street, Revere, MA 

Lisa Cutting, 263 Bradstreet Avenue, Revere, MA 

Stacey Dipaolo, 411 Reservoir Avenue, Revere, MA 

Frances Kleinfeldt, 43 Endicott Avenue, Revere, MA 

Ann Beth Chinchillo, 50 Goldie Street, Revere, MA 

Michelle Kelley, 99 Derby Road, Revere, MA 

 

The follow residents and union workers spoke in favor of the Suffolk Downs project and 

research and lab facilities within the City of Revere: 

 

Louis Ciarlone, 410 Park Avenue, Revere, MA 

Mark Singleton, Broad Sound Avenue, Revere, MA 

David Gregory, 50 Crest Avenue, Revere, MA 

Local 22 Laborer’s Union 

Hector Rivera for the Carpenter’s Union 

Michael Burns for the Sheet Metal Worker’s Union 

 

The amendments offered by Council President Visconti were approved on a roll call of the sub-

committee members.  Councillors McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Keefe. 

 

The proposed ordinance as amended is now before the sub-committee. 

 

“SHALL THE ZONING SUB-COMMITTEE OFFER A FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION 

TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR ADOPTIO OF THE PROPOSED ORDINANCE, AS 

AMENDED?” 

 

Councillors McKenna, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti (ex-officio), and Chairman Keefe. 

 17 22-158 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Relative to Research and Development Facilities 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to 

the Regulation of Research and Development Facilities 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 17.08.652 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting the definition of Research and Development Facilities and inserting in 

place thereof the following new definition: 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

"Research and development facilities" means facilities including research and testing 

laboratories and including manufacturing associated with research and development facilities. 

Laboratories engaged in research, experimental and testing activities, may include, but are not 

limited to, the development of mock-ups and prototypes; biomedical facilities defined by the 

National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) facilities subject to 

applicable state and federal laws and regulations.  Animal testing shall be prohibited in 

research and development facilities in the following zoning districts in which the use is 

allowed by special permit:  PDD1, PDD2, HB, TED, and IP.  Biomedical facilities defined by 

the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) facilities shall not be 

permitted in the City of Revere. 

Section 2.  Section 17.26.030 - Prohibited Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting new sub-section JJ. 

“JJ.  Research and development facilities including life sciences manufacturing and biomedical 

facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 (BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) 

facilities. 

Section 3.  Section 17.26.040(E) - Allowed Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the existing entry and 

inserting in place thereof the following: 

E.  Research and development facilities including life sciences manufacturing and biomedical 

facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) 

facilities.  Animal testing on the following species shall not be permitted in the Suffolk Downs 

Overlay District:  cats, dogs, rabbits, monkeys, chimpanzees, and other related primates. 

Section 4.  Section 17.16.040(C) Generally - Table of Uses, Office or Laboratory Uses of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting “Research and 

Development Facilities” and inserting in place thereof “Research and development facilities 

defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-1 (BL-1) or Biolevel-2 (BL-2) 

facilities.” 

 
RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

no no no no no no no no sp sp no no no no sp sp no sp 

 

 

Section 5.  Section 17.16.040(G) Generally - Table of Uses, Prohibited Uses of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting a new prohibited use entitled 

“Research and development facilities defined by the National Institute of Health as Biolevel-3 

(BL-3) or Biolevel-4 (BL-4) facilities.” 

RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no no 

 

Section 6.  Section 17.26.040 Allowed Uses in the Suffolk Downs Overlay District of the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting the words, “except 

where a special permit from the City Council is required,”. 

 

June 27, 2022  Ordered to a first reading. 

August 22, 2022 Ordered to a second reading, as amended. 

August 22, 2022 Ordered on a second reading, as amended. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

August 22, 2022 Ordered on a third and final reading, as amended. 

August 22, 2022 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained, as amended, on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

Communications 

 18 22-220 Communication from Representative Giannino requesting that the City 

Council sign on to a letter of opposition regarding the DEP's appeal of the 

Point of Pines Fire Station. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL SIGN ON TO REPRESENTATIVE GIANNINO’S 

LETTER OF OPPOSITION CONCERNING DEP’S APPEAL OF THE POINT OF 

PINES FIRE STATION?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Powers, Cogliandro, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Rotondo, Serino, 

Silvestri, Visconti 

 19 22-221 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Joseph 

Gravellese to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 20 22-222 Communication from the Mayor relative to the membership of Council 

President Visconti on the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board of 

Trustees. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 21 22-223 Petition from Wayne Rose, 19 Thorndike Street, Revere, MA and others, 

requesting a nonbinding public advisory opinion regarding biolabs to be 

placed on the next regular municipal election ballot in accordance with 

MGL Chapter 53, Section 18A. 

Wayne Rose was not present to address the City Council on his petition. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Motions 

 22 22-224 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Bob 

O'Brien, Frank Stringi or designee to provide the City Council with all 

meeting minutes regarding every meeting held with HYM and the 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

community pertaining to the Suffolk Downs Overlay District and the life 

sciences building between May 2017 and the date of the PLA signing with 

HYM. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 23 22-225 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 

Chief of Data and Innovation Management to create a page on the City's 

website dedicated to the creation of the Suffolk Downs Overlay District to 

enable easy access for the public. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 22-226 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the 

Director of Public Works to appear before the City Council to discuss the 

trash ordinance and the use of city barrels. 

Motion has been withdrawn at the request of the maker of the motion. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

 25 22-227 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor be requested to 

contact the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (DOT) to request 

a clean-up in areas under their jurisdiction in and around Bell Circle. 

There are numerous shopping carts, trash and debris, as well as the median 

strip on American Legion Highway that is in need of a clean-up. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 26 22-228 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor McKenna: That 

the Mayor request the Building Department to require all senior housing 

and subsidized housing buildings to have a back up power generator in 

case of loss of electricity. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 27 22-229 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor and Director 

of Parks and Recreation to look into the feasibility of installing shade 

coverings at public parks and playgrounds so children and families can get 

out of the sun. This is a common practice in surrounding communities. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 22-230 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the 

Water & Sewer Department to investigate the flooding on Carleton Street.  

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

During the last bad rain storm the entire street was flooded and water was 

coming up from the ground in the yards of residences. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 29 22-231 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor Serino: That the 

Mayor direct the Police Chief to increase patrols at the intersection of 

Newhall Street, Cushman Avenue, and Sargent Street.  Drivers are not 

stopping at the intersection as directed by the stop signs creating a public 

safety hazard for pedestrians.  Further, that the DPW be requested to 

modify the speed table on Cushman Avenue to include signage, lights, and 

paint. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 30 22-232 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Merit to Matthew DeLorenzo for his heroic efforts to save 

six families on Winthrop Avenue from a burning apartment building on 

July 23, 2022.  At approximately 3:00AM, Matthew called 911 and ran 

into the burning structure without regard for his own safety to alert the 

families of the fire and get everyone out. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 31 22-233 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the 

Housing Liaison and the Affordable Housing Trustees to collaborate with 

the Revere Housing Authority, in planning use of vacant and underutilized 

land and properties to add more affordable space for Revere's residents.  

This collaboration could involve a public and private partnership to 

increase affordability for the City's senior population. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 32 22-234 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request all 

utility companies to notify the City and residents within the affected 

neighborhood or street when utility work will be taking place at least 48 

hours in advance.  As an example, on July 25th, United Civil (a contractor 

for National Grid) shut down Winthrop Avenue without contacting the 

Ward Councillor or the City Engineer. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 33 22-235 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request all 

utility companies and the City of Revere to include tree pits and trees 

when installing new sidewalks. 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 34 22-236 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor request the Police 

Department, through public safety grant funding, install cameras at the 

corner of McLeavy Street and Park Avenue.  Illegal dumping and illicit 

activity has become prevalent in this secluded area. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 35 22-237 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the City Council send a 

letter to MassDEP in opposition to WIN Waste Innovation’s proposal to 

expand the ash landfill in Saugus, MA. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 36 22-238 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor request the Police Department to relocate the existing speed sign at 

the intersection of Crescent Avenue and Webster Street to the intersection 

of Crescent Avenue and Orchard Avenue facing traffic heading east.  The 

new location will slow the traffic heading easterly up Crescent Avenue 

from Winthrop Avenue.  Further, that the Chief of Police be requested to 

deploy speed traps around the City in the hopes of slowing down traffic.  

Further, that the Police Department install an electronic speed reader 

facing east on Crescent Avenue. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 37 22-239 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to Deputy Tom Todisco, Captain Thomas 

Prizio, Lieutenant Jack Carey, and Firefighters Joseph Giannino and 

Lawrence Floyd in recognition of their retirements from the City of 

Revere Fire Department. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 38 22-240 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor and the City’s General Counsel to appear before the City Council 

to discuss the following relative to 585 North Shore Road:  1.)  What is the 

status of the property?  2.)  The amount of fines owed to the City of 

Revere?  3.)  The amount of unpaid taxes, if any, owed to the City?  4.)  

When can the City anticipate obtaining ownership of the property due to 

the ongoing dangerous condition of the structure? 

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 39 22-241 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request 

MassDOT to install electronic speed readers on North Shore Road 

between John Avenue and Oak Island Street and Oak Island Street and 

Revere Street in the interest of public safety. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 40 22-242 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the 

DPW to direct all companies working in the City of Revere to clean up 

their work sites in a timely manner. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 41 22-243 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe, Councillor Silvestri: That the 

Mayor be requested to name the new home team dugout to be constructed 

at the RHS baseball field in honor of long-time career educator at RHS, 

varsity RHS baseball coach, and inductee of the Massachusetts Baseball 

Coaches Hall of Fame, Al Blasi. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 42 22-244 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Derek's Barber Shop (Derek Anemoduris 

and Jenna Cirino) in recognition of providing free back-to-school haircuts 

to 30 students. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Motions 

 43 22-246 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council review the 

city's current hiring guidelines for Chiefs of Police along with a review of 

the assessment center results that was completed in 2017. Further, that the 

Mayor appear before the City Council in Executive Session to discuss his 

knowledge of prior and/or current allegations of misconduct against the 

current Chief of Police and what actions and/or financial settlements have 

been made on behalf of the city as a result of these allegations. 

Additionally, that the Mayor provide the City Council with an accounting 

of  all financial settlements and explanations why they were made with 

officers of the department, past and present, since 2017.  Also, that the 

Mayor provide the City Council with a list of any and all disciplinary 

actions taken against members of the Revere Police Department including 

terminations and suspensions and reasons for them. 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting August 22, 2022 

  

Councillor Rotondo filed for immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail. 

 

Reconsideration fails. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:45 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
A

u
g

 2
2,

 2
02

2 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

5S
q

u
ir

eR
o

ad
.S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

22
-2

08
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
04

, 8
5 

S
q

u
ir

e 
R

o
ad

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



A-11

Proposed Plans

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

2 PROPOSED LEVEL 2 PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3 PROPOSED LEVEL 3 PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
26-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
71-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
71-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
70-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
70-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
26-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
26-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
71-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
71-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
70-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
70-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
71-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REAR EGRESS STAIRS TO BE  REMOVED, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REAR EGRESS STAIRS TO BE REMOVED, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REAR EGRESS STAIRS TO BE  REMOVED, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINNING OF NEW STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF EXISTING STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STAIR TO REMAIN, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE, SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 3: SCREEN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE X: EXISTING DOOR  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH AS NECESSARY, PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH NOTES: 1. ALL WALLS TO BE PAINTED GWB, (WHITE TO MATCH ARCHITECT'S SAMPLE)  2. FLOORS TO BE HARDWOOD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DOOR NOTES:  1. ALL NEW DOORS TO BE 6'-8" HIGH, 1 3/4" THICK SOLID CORE WOOD DOORS WITH WOOD FRAMES.  2. INTERIOR DOORS ARE TO BE PAINTED WHITE, CONFIRM EXTERIOR DOOR COLOR AND FINISH WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT 3. DOOR TARGETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 5: SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DETECTOR, HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR, HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT DETECTOR, HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPE, REFER TO DRAWING A-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'



A-12

Proposed Plans

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

4 PROPOSED LEVEL 4 PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

5 PROPOSED LEVEL 5 PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PARTITION TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION RATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR RATED PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
70-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
48-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW INTERIOR PARTITIONS TO BE TYPE A UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH WALL DIMENSION TO EXIST. WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH WALL DIMENSION TO EXIST. WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAL STAIR HAS 18 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING WITH 3 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAL STAIR HAS 18 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING WITH 3 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAL STAIR HAS 18 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING WITH 3 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAL STAIR HAS 18 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING WITH 3 STEPS @ 7.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE, SEE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 3: SCREEN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE X: EXISTING DOOR  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH AS NECESSARY, PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH NOTES: 1. ALL WALLS TO BE PAINTED GWB, (WHITE TO MATCH ARCHITECT'S SAMPLE)  2. FLOORS TO BE HARDWOOD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. DOOR NOTES:  1. ALL NEW DOORS TO BE 6'-8" HIGH, 1 3/4" THICK SOLID CORE WOOD DOORS WITH WOOD FRAMES.  2. INTERIOR DOORS ARE TO BE PAINTED WHITE, CONFIRM EXTERIOR DOOR COLOR AND FINISH WITH OWNER AND ARCHITECT 3. DOOR TARGETS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR TYPE 5: SLIDING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DETECTOR, HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR, HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT DETECTOR, HARDWIRED AND INTERCONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPE, REFER TO DRAWING A-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'



A-13

Proposed Plans

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

R PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK EXCLUSIVE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK EXCLUSIVE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK EXCLUSIVE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK EXCLUSIVE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR ROOF HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR ROOF HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR ROOF HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR ROOF HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CORNICE OVERHANG, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR HEADHOUSE; SEE ELEVATIONS FOR HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER ROOF; SEE ELEVATIONS FOR HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



A-20

Proposed Section

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

1 PROPOSED SECTION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +39'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +51'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRUSS WITH  R-49 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TRUSS, STC-50 UL#528  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +58'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.	STAIR TOWERSTAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK AND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +53'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPERED INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. -4'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT TO LEVEL 1: 17 STAIRS @ 6" RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 TO LEVEL 2: 16 STAIRS @ 6 " RISE14" RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2 TO LEVEL 3: 16 STAIRS @ 6" RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3 TO LEVEL 4: 16 STAIRS @ 6 " RISE34" RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3 TO LEVEL 4: 19 STAIRS @ 6 " RISE1316" RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT TO LEVEL 1: REPAIR AS NECESSARY, PAINT EXISTING STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 TO LEVEL 2: REPAIR AS NECESSARY, PAINT EXISTING STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2 TO LEVEL 3: REPAIR AS NECESSARY, PAINT EXISTING STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3 TO LEVEL 4: NEW STAIRS TO MATCH STYLE OF EXISTING. 16 STAIRS @ 6 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4 TO LEVEL 5: NEW STAIRS TO MATCH STYLE OF EXISTING. 16 STAIRS @ 6 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR RATING AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING BETWEEN UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING BETWEEN UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=13+5 CONT. INSULATION AT WALLS, REFER TO DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R=10 INSULATION AT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=49 INSULATED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE  " PER FOOT TO ROOF DRAINS14" PER FOOT TO ROOF DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=49 INSULATED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=10 INSULATION AT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R=13 INSULATION IN CAVITY WITH R-5  CONTINUOUS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS FOR POSITION OF TOWER AND STAIR (SECTION NOT ACCURATELY SHOWING RELATIONSHIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR ROOF HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR ROOF HATCH



A-21

Proposed Section

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

2 PROPOSED SECTION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +39'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +51'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRUSS WITH  R-49 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TRUSS, STC-50 UL#528  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +58'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.	STAIR TOWERSTAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK AND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +53'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPERED INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. -4'-9 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON  HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON  HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON  HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON  HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON  HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON  HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT CORRIDORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=13+5 CONT. INSULATION AT WALLS, REFER TO DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=49 INSULATED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=49 INSULATED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR SEPARATION, REFER TO DETAIL 2/A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R=10 INSULATION AT SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING AT EXTERIOR WALLS  FOR TYPE VA CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR RATING AT EXTERIOR WALLS  FOR TYPE VA CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT EXTERIOR WALLS  LESS THAN 10' FROM PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1 HR RATING AT EXTERIOR WALLS  LESS THAN 10' FROM PROPERTY LINE



A-30

Proposed Elevations

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

1 PROPOSED REVERE BEACH BLVD ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"2 PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +39'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +51'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRUSS WITH  R-49 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TRUSS, STC-50 UL#528  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +58'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.	STAIR TOWERSTAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK AND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +53'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPERED INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER CORNICE TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR STAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, AND PAINT EXISTING DECK STRUCTURE AS NECESSARY, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECK CONCRETE DECK WITH CEMENT FIBER BOARD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING PANELS WITH NEW SPANDREL GLASS, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT EXISTING DOOR FRAMES WHITE, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, AND PAINT EXISTING CONCRETE AS NECESSARY, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, EXISTING BRICK AS NECESSARY, LIMEWASH, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE EXISTING GLASS IF POSSIBLE, REPLACE EXISTING FRAME, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL GLASS PANEL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +25'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +9'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +45'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +57'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRUSS WITH  R-49 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TRUSS, STC-50 UL#528  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +64'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.	STAIR TOWERSTAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK AND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +59'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPERED INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH NEW BRICK TO EXISTING, LIMEWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER CORNICE TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL GLASS PANEL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, EXISTING BRICK AS NECESSARY, LIMEWASH, TYP



A-31

Proposed Elevations

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

3 PROPOSED RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +39'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +51'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRUSS WITH  R-49 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TRUSS, STC-50 UL#528  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +52'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +53'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR HEADHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +58'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.	STAIR TOWERSTAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER CORNICE TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR STAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VERTICAL WOOD RAIN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL GLASS PANEL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, AND PAINT EXISTING DECK STRUCTURE AS NECESSARY, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECK CONCRETE DECK WITH CEMENT FIBER BOARD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, AND PAINT EXISTING CONCRETE AS NECESSARY, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, EXISTING BRICK AS NECESSARY, LIMEWASH, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH NEW BRICK TO EXISTING, LIMEWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER CORNICE TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING PANELS WITH NEW SPANDREL GLASS, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE EXISTING GLASS IF POSSIBLE, REPLACE EXISTING FRAME, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH NEW BRICK TO EXISTING, LIMEWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER BOARD PANELS, COLOR TO MATCH MULLIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, EXISTING BRICK DETAILING AS NECESSARY, LIMEWASH TO MATCH OTHER BRICK, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS AS NECESSARY. PAINT TO MATCH NEW WHITE ALUMINUM WINDOWS, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP



A-32

Proposed Elevations

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

4 PROPOSED LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +25'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +9'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +45'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +57'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +58'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" TRUSS WITH  R-49 INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TRUSS, STC-50 UL#528  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +59'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR HEADHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +64'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O.	STAIR TOWERSTAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER CORNICE TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR STAIR TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VERTICAL WOOD RAIN SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL GLASS PANEL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, AND PAINT EXISTING DECK STRUCTURE AS NECESSARY, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DECK CONCRETE DECK WITH CEMENT FIBER BOARD TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, AND PAINT EXISTING CONCRETE AS NECESSARY, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, EXISTING BRICK AS NECESSARY, LIMEWASH, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE EXISTING PANELS WITH NEW SPANDREL GLASS, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE EXISTING GLASS IF POSSIBLE, REPLACE EXISTING FRAME, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHED ALUMINUM RAILING WITH GLASS PANEL GUARDRAIL, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALL SYSTEM, TYP FOR UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH NEW BRICK TO EXISTING, LIMEWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER CORNICE TRIM, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH NEW BRICK TO EXISTING, LIMEWASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER BOARD PANELS, COLOR TO MATCH MULLIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATCH, REPAIR, EXISTING BRICK DETAILING AS NECESSARY, LIMEWASH TO MATCH OTHER BRICK, TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING WINDOWS AS NECESSARY. PAINT TO MATCH NEW WHITE ALUMINUM WINDOWS, TYP



B
WALL TYPE B
SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"C

WALL TYPE C
30 MINUTE RATED
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0" A

WALL TYPE A
SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"D

WALL TYPE D
1 HOUR RATED
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

1 ROOF PENETRATION SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

A-40

Proposed Details

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

2 CEILING SANDWICH SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

4 RATED EXTERIOR WALL SECTION DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"3 RATED EXTERIOR WALL PLAN DETAIL

SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"
F

WALL TYPE F
2 HOUR RATED
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYPSUM WALL  BOARD, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYPSUM WALL BOARD, BOTH SIDES PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL 2" x 6" WOOD STUDS STUDS AT ALL PLUMBING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-11 FIBERGLASS BATT, TO ACHIEVE STC-50 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM WALL  BOARD OR SHEETROCK  ULTRALIGHT PANELS  FIRECODE 30, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL 2" x 4" WOOD  STUDS, 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DES U407:  30 MINUTE RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-11 FIBERGLASS BAT,  TO ACHIEVE STC-50 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SHEETROCK FIRECODE  C CORE GYPSUM PANELS,  JOINTS FINISHED, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL 2" x 4" WOOD  STUDS, 16" OR 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DES U327:  1 HOUR RATED BBN-760903: STC 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" THERMAFIBER SAFB,  TO ACHIEVE STC-50 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL (CORRIDOR SIDE WHERE  APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC SEALANT AT TOP AND BOTTOM  OF ALL PARTITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC SEALANT AT TOP AND BOTTOM  OF ALL PARTITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC SEALANT AT TOP AND BOTTOM  OF ALL PARTITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC SEALANT AT TOP AND BOTTOM  OF ALL PARTITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RESILIENT CHANNEL 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" FIRECODE C CORE GYPSUM PANELS OR FIRECODE C CORE GYPSUM PANELS MOLD TOUGH FINISHED JONITS, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MINERAL WOOL BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" LEVELROCK FLOOR UNDERLAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL L516, 1 HOUR FIRE RATING, STC = 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" TONGUE AND GROOVE FLOORING, FLOATED  AS NECESSARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE, (REDGARD OR SIMILAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRACK PREVENTION THINSET MORTAR (FLEXBOND OR SIMILAR) FOR APPLICATIONS  UP TO 1/4" THICK. FOR THICKER APPLICATIONS USE MEDIUM SET MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANDABLE FILLER AT EDGE AND ALL WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANDABLE FILLER AT EDGE AND ALL WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED LIGHT ENCLOSURE,  INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S  INSTRUCTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED LIGHT  FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION R=49

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCT. DWGS FOR ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID INSULATION R=30 CONTINOUS, MECHANICALLY FASTENED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" COVERBOARD, MECHANICALLY  FASTENED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPDM ROOF MEMBRANE, FULLY ADHERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" MIN. CONT. HEAT WELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENER AND PLATE, MIN. OF 4 AROUND  VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MOLDED PVC PIPE BOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC CAULK BETWEEN BOOT AND PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS CLAMP AND SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC POLYURETHANE CAULK  AT TOP OF CLAMP  SLOPED TO SHED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE PENETRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" GAP, DO NOT CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z-FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4 TRIM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARTER STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAP WITH CAULK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEC OR SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT FIBER LAP SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDS, 16" O.C., REFER  TO STRUCT. DWGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINERAL WOOL INSULATION, R=20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUG SCREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" OR  " CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS58" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MIL. POLYETHYLENE (CLASS 1) VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. EXTERIOR GRADE CDX PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYVEK COMMERCIAL WRAP WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3.8 CONTINUOUS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" TYPE X GYPSUM WALL BOARD, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MIL. POLYETHYLENE (CLASS 1) VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL 2x6 WOOD STUDS @16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-1/2" INSULATION (R=20 REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL 2x6 WOOD STUDS @16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" OR  " CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS58" CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3.8 MIN. CONTINUOUS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDIE FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. EXTERIOR GRADE CDX PLYWOOD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT AND BACKER ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
* REFER TO ULU303 FOR CLARIFICATIONS AND  REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
* REFER TO ULU303 FOR CLARIFICATIONS AND  REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" SHEETROCK FIRECODE   CORE GYPSUM PANELS, OR  SHEETROCK WATER-RESISTANT  FIRECODE CORE GYPSUM PANELS OR FIREROCK PANELS JOINTS FINISHED, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL 2" x 4" WOOD  STUDS, 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL DES U301:  2 HOUR RATED USG-810218: STC 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL (TO ACHIEVE STC-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  " GLASS FIBER BATT 12" GLASS FIBER BATT INSUALTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTIC SEALANT AT TOP AND BOTTOM  OF ALL PARTITIONS



15 SHAFT WALL/CEILING DETAIL
SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

A-41

Proposed Details

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

16 BASE OF INTERIOR COMMON STAIR DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0" 17 TOP OF INTERIOR COMMON STAIR DETAIL

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0" 18 BASE OF EXTERIOR COMMON STAIR DETAIL
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0" 19 TOP OF EXTERIOR COMMON STAIR DETAIL

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 2 1/2" DEEP 24 GUAGE J-RUNNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8" TYPE S SCREW AT 12" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPPER BOARD, UL TYPE SLX, AS NECESSARY  WHERE LINER PANEL IS CUT SHORT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM WALL BOARD, UL TYPE C, SCX, AR OR FRX-G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8" TYPE S SCREW AT 12" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-H STUDS INSTALLED PERPENDICULAR TO  J RUNNER SPACED 24" O.C.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" GYPSUM LINER PANEL, UL TYPE SLX  FRICTION FITTED IN "H"  PORTION OF C-H STUDS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8" TYPE S SCREW AT 12" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO DETAIL D FOR 1-HOUR WALL ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO DETAIL D FOR 1-HOUR WALL ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HANDRAIL, CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION,   1 1/2" DIA., BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" VERTICAL WOOD PICKETS,  BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HANDRAIL, CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION,  1 1/2" DIA. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" VERTICAL WOOD PICKETS,  BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD GUARDRAIL,  BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD GUARDRAIL,  BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED WOOD RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HANDRAIL,  CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION,   1 1/2" DIA., BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED WOOD RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HANDRAIL, CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION,  1 1/2" DIA. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BRACKETS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BRACKETS AS REQ'D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING REFER  TO SECTION FOR RATING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 80" CLEAR AT ALL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 80" CLEAR AT ALL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING REFER  TO SECTION FOR RATING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING REFER  TO SECTION FOR RATING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 80" CLEAR AT ALL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 80" CLEAR AT ALL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING REFER  TO SECTION FOR RATING REQUIREMENTS



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



XA-2

Existing Plans

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

2 EXISTING LEVEL 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3 EXISTING LEVEL 3
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3946

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM ROOM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON   STAIR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL



XA-3

Existing Elevations

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

1 EXISTING REVERE BEACH BLVD ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2 EXISTING RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +12'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +29'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +3'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1



XA-4

Existing Elevations

©
 C

on
te

xt
 2

02
2 

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. N

o 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t m
ay

 b
e 

re
pr

od
uc

ed
 o

r u
til

iz
ed

 in
 a

ny
 fo

rm
, w

ith
ou

t p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
by

 C
on

te
xt

 L
LC

.

Checked by: EZProject No.: 457

Drawing Title:

©  Context 2022

No. Description Date

451 Revere Beach Blvd 

596 Brothers, LLC

Revere,
Massachusetts

-----

01 Issued for Permit 06/15/2022

1 EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2 EXISTING LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
06

.4
51

R
ev

er
eB

ea
ch

B
o

u
le

va
rd

R
ev

is
ed

P
la

n
08

22
20

22
  (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +25'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +9'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +17'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +25'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL. +9'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1



6.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

51
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
.S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



6.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

51
R

ev
er

eB
ea

ch
B

o
u

le
va

rd
.S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

22
-2

10
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

2-
06

, 4
51

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

35
B

ro
ad

w
ay

.S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 (
22

-2
11

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 C

-2
2-

07
, 5

35
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

June 2, 2022

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Natividad Hernandez to the Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund. Natividad has decades of experience as an administrative professional and community 
leader, most recently working at Women Encouraging Empowerment (WEE). As a COVID 
ambassador during the pandemic, Natividad knows the struggles facing our community. Every day she 
worked with residents in distributing food, vaccines, and outreach to our most vulnerable. Natividad 
will also offer one perspective on several populations for whom housing affordability is a pressing 
concern in our city, as she is an immigrant mother herself who serves on the Concilio Latino. 
Natividad is eager to continue serving our city, and I have full trust she will serve effectively and 
appropriately on the Affordable Trust Fund.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

8.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

. H
er

n
an

d
ez

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

22
-1

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

N
at

iv
id

ad
 H

er
n

an
d

ez
)



Laila Pietri 
525 Beach St. Apt 301, Revere MA 02151  

                                 Work Phone: 857-368-7637        Cell Phone: 781-367-2360 
Email: lalypietri@gmail.com 

 
 

Objective 
Be part of the Affordable Housing Trust Fund where I can use my skills and hard work ability to 
benefit the residents of Revere. 
 
Qualifications and Skills 
MassDOT Outstanding Performance 2021 
Microsoft Software: Outlook, Work, Excel. 
Capable serving politely and working under pressure. 
Languages: Spanish. 
 

Experience 
 
June 2005 - Present                                           MERIT RATING BOARD  
CITATION PROCESSING (Civil & Criminal) 
 

• Ability to exercise discretion in handling confidential information when adding over 100 
traffic citation documents daily to the motor vehicle violation file maintained on the 
system by following the procedures to add motor vehicle citation information to the 
specific violator’s driving history record. 

• Correct coding and data entry errors during the addition or update of a citation previously 
to the automated motor vehicle information file and implement Department policies 
accurately and in a timely manner. 

• Working with Civil, Criminal, Hearing (request and payments), Warning and Violator 
Batches. 

• Report any errors in the submitter code written on the batch envelope to the team 
leader. 

• Report to Document Control for rescanning when inconsistencies between the 
information written on the standard envelope label and the contents of the batch 
envelope. 

• Enter citations that are faxed over from the courts, police departments and registries. 
• Communicate with personnel from law enforcement agencies, courts, the MRB and the 

RMV regarding problem traffic citation documentation. 
• Volunteer to work in QC to help them with their backlog. 
• Updated the Speeding Project every day. 
•  I work with the faxes and emails coming from Courts, Branches of RMV, Polices Dpt. 

and State Polices; all information have to be updated on the system, in case of a errors I 
have to figure out and fix it. 

• Receive and made phone calls to personnel from law enforcement agencies, courts, the 
MRB and the RMV regarding problems traffic citation documentation. 

• I have been in the office helping to the employees working from home with any problem 
or question with the citations by email. 

• Helping to my co-workers if they have any question related to the citations. 

8.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

. H
er

n
an

d
ez

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

22
-1

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

N
at

iv
id

ad
 H

er
n

an
d

ez
)



 
  
 

June 2004 - June 2005 MASSACHUSETTS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PARTNERSHIP 
CLAIMS ADJUSTOR 
 

• Handled customer accounts with special emphasis on inpatient accounts. 
• Claims auditor for all accounts requested by all hospitals in Massachusetts. 
• Ensures that verifications delivered by doctors and patients are distributed to staff timely. 
• Knowledge of benefits and services including eligibility requirements. 
• Analyzed monthly, weekly, and daily reports. 
• Communicated with physicians and physician’s staff, medical records staff, clients and 

client families to effectively meet clients’ needs and discretion in handling confidential 
information. 

• Immediately resolved issues between clients and providers with meticulous 
documentation for accurate record of the service. 

 

July 2001 - July 2004 MASSACHUSETTS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PARTNERSHIP 
CLAIMS PROCESSOR 
 

• Billed claims through SSI, Medicaid, Medicare and worker rejections. 
• Set up maintained medical files databases, including records, and procedures records, 

medical histories, diagnostic workups, admission and discharge clinical information. 
• Identify mistakes in reports and check to obtain the correct information. 
• Performed a variety of clerical and office tasks such as typing, filing and operating office 

machines. 
 
 

Education 
 

• NORTH SHORE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Danvers MA 
BAT Business Administration, 2016 

 
• AUTONOMA OF THE CARIBBEAN UNIVERSITY, Barranquilla (Colombia) 

Bachelor of Liberal Arts specialist in Journalism and Communications, December 1993  
 
 
 
 

Additional Training and Certificates 
 

• Microsoft Software: Outlook, Work, Excel, Power Point. 
• ATLAS Database 
• Capable of serving customers politely. 
• Capable of working under pressure. 
• Spanish: oral and writing. 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

. H
er

n
an

d
ez

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

22
-1

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

N
at

iv
id

ad
 H

er
n

an
d

ez
)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REFERENCES 
 

Mrs. Mary Bertollino 
MRB Supervisor - Team Criminal 

25 Newport Ave 
Quincy, MA 02171 

857-368-7632 
 
 
 

Mrs. Debra Eaton 
Assistant Director MRB 

25 Newport Ave 
Quincy, MA 02171 

857-368-7617 
 
 
 

Mrs. Tracey Trotman 
MRB Supervisor - Team Civil  

25 Newport Ave  
Quincy, MA 02171 

857-368-7615 
 

8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

. H
er

n
an

d
ez

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
  (

22
-1

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

N
at

iv
id

ad
 H

er
n

an
d

ez
)



NATIVIDAD HERNANDEZ 
271 Fenno Street, Revere, MA 02151 

(781) 971-0340 

Natividad.hernandez@gmail.com 

WORK EXPERIENCE 

Encouraging Empowerment Inc. WEE    2018 - Present 

Revere, MA 

Team Leader; coordinates small groups for the community to take English as Second Language classes 

Healthy Community Initiatives    2021 

Revere, MA  

COVID Ambassador; Distributing food, masks, vaccine outreach work, and community education 

Concilio Latino  2019 – Present 

Revere, MA  

Co-Founder  

Community organization which supports Latino community development 

Macy’s    2007- Present 

Michael Korr’s Handbag Specialist 

• Developed a high level of product knowledge for Michael Korr’s within the handbag department

by reading product literature, pamphlets, and attending training classes in order to communicate it

to the customer.

• Maintain communication with all vendors, MTMs, and regional and district offices for support on

driving sales, promotions, and product knowledge.

• Assist department sales manager and vendors with special events as needed.

Tropical Enterprises, Inc.     2000 - 2007 

Administrative Assistant  

• Performed general office duties, such as ordering supplies, maintaining records

• Answered phone calls and directed them to the appropriate parties or took messages.

• Manage/ maintained executives' schedules, rental apartment and computer data.

Best Friends Child Care      2011- 2012 

Teacher Assistant 

• Communicated with children's parents or their guardians about the child’s daily activities,

behaviors, and any other related issues.

• Read to children and tough them how to do simple painting, drawing and songs.

• Identified signs of emotional or developmental problems with children and brought them to the

parents' or guardians' attention.

SKILLS / EDUCATION 

• Bilingual/ Bicultural  Spanish/English

• Associates of Arts in Early Childhood Education from the Urban College of Boston  2012

• Certificate in Early Childhood Education

8.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
iv

id
ad

 H
er

n
an

d
ez

 2
02

2 
R

es
u

m
e 

(0
02

) 
 (

22
-1

78
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

N
at

iv
id

ad
 H

er
n

an
d

ez
)

mailto:Natividad.hernandez@gmail.com


CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

June 6, 2022

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I am writing to inform you of my appointment of Laurence (Larry) Santos to the Public Art 

Commission as the student representative for a one year student term of July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023.

Larry Santos is a senior at Revere High School and art is one of his passions, making him a great fit 

for the second ever student member of the Public Art Commission. The commission reserves a seat 

for a high school student to serve through their senior year, and Larry's dynamic contributions to 

Revere High's artistic culture reflect his commitment to the value of art in our city. I am fully 

confident in his capability to serve the City of Revere as the student voice on the Public Art Commission . 

Mayor 

. Arrigo
� 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

9.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
ry

 S
an

to
s 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
22

-1
88

 :
 L

ar
ry

 S
an

to
s 

P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

au
re

n
D

av
el

la
C

o
n

st
ab

le
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
02

 :
 L

au
re

n
 D

'A
ve

lla
 -

 C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



11.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
-W

o
n

d
er

la
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

22
-2

47
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 W

o
n

d
er

la
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
-W

o
n

d
er

la
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
  (

22
-2

47
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 -
 W

o
n

d
er

la
n

d
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
)



12.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 o
f 

O
ve

rl
ay

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
- 

F
Y

20
23

 R
ev

al
u

at
io

n
  (

22
-2

48
 :

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 o

f 
O

ve
rl

ay
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

- 
F

Y
20

23
 R

ev
al

u
at

io
n

)



12.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 o
f 

O
ve

rl
ay

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
- 

F
Y

20
23

 R
ev

al
u

at
io

n
  (

22
-2

48
 :

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 o

f 
O

ve
rl

ay
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

- 
F

Y
20

23
 R

ev
al

u
at

io
n

)



13.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 -
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
T

ru
st

 (
m

at
ch

in
g

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
P

A
R

C
 g

ra
n

t)
  (

22
-2

49
 :

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t



13.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 -
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
T

ru
st

 (
m

at
ch

in
g

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
P

A
R

C
 g

ra
n

t)
  (

22
-2

49
 :

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t



14.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
m

 S
kw

ie
ra

w
sk

i (
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t)

  (
22

-2
50

 :
 T

o
m

 S
kw

ie
ra

w
sk

i A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d



14.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
u

m
e_

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

T
o

m
 S

kw
ie

ra
w

sk
i (

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)
  (

22
-2

50
 :

 T
o

m
 S

kw
ie

ra
w

sk
i A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t



14.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
u

m
e_

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

T
o

m
 S

kw
ie

ra
w

sk
i (

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t)
  (

22
-2

50
 :

 T
o

m
 S

kw
ie

ra
w

sk
i A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t



15.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

au
re

n
 B

u
ck

 (
H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
an

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
  (

22
-2

51
 :

 L
au

re
n

 B
u

ck
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
(H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
an

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
)



15.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
u

m
e_

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
au

re
n

 B
u

ck
 (

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

  (
22

-2
51

 :
 L

au
re

n
 B

u
ck

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

an



15.b

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
u

m
e_

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
au

re
n

 B
u

ck
 (

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

an
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

  (
22

-2
51

 :
 L

au
re

n
 B

u
ck

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

(H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

an



16.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
 (

22
-2

52
 :

 W
ill

ia
m

 L
ev

y 
C

o
n

st
ab

le
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



16.b

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
52

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 R
e-

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



16.b

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
52

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 R
e-

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



16.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
52

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 R
e-

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



16.b

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
52

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 R
e-

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



16.b

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
52

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 R
e-

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



16.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

e-
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

(C
o

n
st

ab
le

) 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
22

-2
52

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 R
e-

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:45PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Aug 22, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Aug 22, 2022 6:00 PM

	3. 22-232 : Certificate of Merit - Matthew DeLorenzo
	4. 22-244 : Certificate of Commendation - Derek's Barber Shop

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	5. 22-208 : Special Permit C-22-04, 85 Squire Road
	a. 85SquireRoad.SpecialPermitConditions

	6. 22-210 : Special Permit C-22-06, 451 Revere Beach Boulevard
	a. PH.C2206.451RevereBeachBoulevardRevisedPlan08222022
	b. 451RevereBeachBoulevard.SpecialPermitConditions

	7. 22-211 : Special Permit C-22-07, 535 Broadway
	a. 535Broadway.SpecialPermitConditions


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	8. 22-178 : Appointment of Natividad Hernandez
	a. N. Hernandez Affordable Housing Trust Fund
	b. Natividad Hernandez 2022 Resume (002)

	9. 22-188 : Larry Santos Public Art Commission
	a. Larry Santos Appointment Public Art Commission

	10. 22-202 : Lauren D'Avella - Constable Appointment
	a. LaurenDavellaConstableApplication


	Communications
	11. 22-247 : Loan Order - Wonderland Property Acquisition
	a. Loan Order-Wonderland Property Acquisition

	12. 22-248 : Appropriation of Overlay Surplus - FY2023 Revaluation
	a. Appropriation of Overlay Surplus - FY2023 Revaluation

	13. 22-249 : Appropriation - Community Investment Trust (matching funds for PARC grant)
	a. Appropriation - Community Investment Trust (matching funds for PARC grant)

	14. 22-250 : Tom Skwierawski Appointment (Planning and Community Development)
	a. Appointment of Tom Skwierawski (Planning and Community Development)
	b. Resume_Appointment of Tom Skwierawski (Planning and Community Development)

	15. 22-251 : Lauren Buck Appointment (Health and Human Services)
	a. Appointment of Lauren Buck (Health and Human Services)
	b. Resume_Appointment of Lauren Buck (Health and Human Services)

	16. 22-252 : William Levy Constable Re-Appointment
	a. Re-Appointment of William Levy (Constable)
	b. Re-Appointment of William Levy (Constable) Application


	Motions
	17. 22-253 : CIT Fund Request for Ward 6 sidewalks and traffic island
	18. 22-254 : Fire Extinguisher Recycling Program
	19. 22-255 : Camera Installation at Dog Park
	20. 22-256 : Camera Installation at Steeple Street / Lantern Road
	21. 22-257 : Human Resources Climate Surveys
	22. 22-258 : Funding for Speed Monitoring Devices See 22-238
	23. 22-259 : Certificate of Appreciation - Marilena LoGrasso
	24. 22-260 : Police Patrols on Rumney Road / Patriot Parkway
	25. 22-261 : N&M Excavating
	26. 22-262 : Speed Tables Throughout the City
	27. 22-263 : SUDI Request - Stigmatizing Language in City Documents
	28. 22-264 : Financial Impact Study for Medical and Recreational Marijuana


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Aug 22, 2022 6:00 PM
	5.a · 85SquireRoad.SpecialPermitConditions
	6.a · PH.C2206.451RevereBeachBoulevardRevisedPlan08222022
	6.b · 451RevereBeachBoulevard.SpecialPermitConditions
	7.a · 535Broadway.SpecialPermitConditions
	8.a · N. Hernandez Affordable Housing Trust Fund
	8.b · Natividad Hernandez 2022 Resume (002)
	9.a · Larry Santos Appointment Public Art Commission
	10.a · LaurenDavellaConstableApplication
	11.a · Loan Order-Wonderland Property Acquisition
	12.a · Appropriation of Overlay Surplus - FY2023 Revaluation
	13.a · Appropriation - Community Investment Trust (matching funds for PARC grant)
	14.a · Appointment of Tom Skwierawski (Planning and Community Development)
	14.b · Resume_Appointment of Tom Skwierawski (Planning and Community Development)
	15.a · Appointment of Lauren Buck (Health and Human Services)
	15.b · Resume_Appointment of Lauren Buck (Health and Human Services)
	16.a · Re-Appointment of William Levy (Constable)
	16.b · Re-Appointment of William Levy (Constable) Application


